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The purpose of this Topical Resource Manual is to open up our files and make our resources more accessible to forest landowners, loggers and foresters.  This manual can be used by any individual or group as an aid to acquiring more information about natural resources.  This manual is a “first step” to developing a Landowner Mentor Program in the Southcentral Region or on a state-wide level.
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Agriculture
Penn State College of Agricultural Sciences

http://www.cas.psu.edu/
Penn State Cooperative Extension and Outreach

http://www.extension.psu.edu/
USDA Fruit and Vegetable Pilot Program

www.ers.usda.gov/publications/efan03006/ 

Conservation Tillage

www.ars.usda.gov/is/pr/2003/030506.htm 

AgExporter Magazine
www.fas.usda.gov/info/agexporter/2003/May/May%202003.html 

Agricultural Permits

www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/permits/ 

New Ag in the Classroom Website

www.agclassroom.org 

National Agricultural Pest Information System

www.ceris.purdue.edu/napis/ 

Agricultural Conferences, Meetings, Seminars

www.agnic.org/mtg/
Woodlands Make Poor Pastures


http://ohioline.osu.edu/for-fact/0015.html
Livestock Grazing in Woodlands


www.in.gov/dnr/forestry/pdfs/livestockgrazinginwoodlands.pdf
Management Options for Abandoned Farm Fields


www.mnr.gov.on.ca/MNR/forests/extension_notes/pdf/ab_flds.pdf
Riparian Buffers for Agricultural Land


www.unl.edu/nac/afnotes/rip-2/rip-2.pdf
How to Design a Riparian Buffer for Agricultural Land


www.unl.edu/nac/afnotes/rip-3/rip-3.pdf
U.S. Department of Agriculture


Washington, DC 20250


www.usda.gov
Agricultural Statistics Service

www.usda.gov/nass
Natural Resources Conservation Service—Pennsylvania

http://www.pa.nrcs.usda.gov/
Alternative Forest Products
Pa DCNR Ginseng website


www.dcnr.state.pa.us/forestry/wildplant/ginseng.htm
Penn State Extension – Cambria County (Maple Syrup, Ginseng, Golden Seal)


http://cambria.extension.psu.edu/nresources/AlternativeForestProducts.htm

Penn State Maple Syrup and Non-Timber Forest Products Page

http://maplesyrup.cas.psu.edu

Cornell Maple Syrup Page

http://maple.dnr.cornell.edu

Cornell Cooperative Extension – Ginseng

www.cce.cornell.edu/greene/
North American Maple Syrup Producer’s Manual


http://ohioline.osu.edu/b856
Video
Cornell Maple Syrup Video Series and other publications

Sugar Bush Management, Maple Sap Production, Maple Syrup Processing

www.cce.cornell.edu/store/customer/home.php
Associations, Groups and Government
International

International Society of Arboriculture
www.ISA-arbor.com
National

USDA Forest Service


PO Box 96090


Washington DC, 20090


www.fs.fed.us

Bureau of Land Management

www.or.blm.gov
Society of American Foresters


www.safnet.org
U.S. Department of Agriculture


Washington, DC 20250


www.usda.gov
Arbor Day Foundation


www.arborday.org
American Forests


www.americanforests.org
Forest Management - Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee


http://energy.senate.gov/
Arbor Age Magazine


http://maynepublishing.com.au/arborage/ 
National Arborist Association


www.natlarb.com/ 
USDA Cooperative State Research, Education and Extension Service (CSREES)


1400 Independence Ave, SW, Stop 2201


Washington, DC 20250


www.reeusda.gov
USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)


PO Box 2890


Washington DC, 20013


www.nrcs.usda.gov
American Conifer Society


PO Box 3422


Crafton MD, 21114


www.conifersociety.org
American Forest Foundation


1111 19th St. NW, Suite 780


Washington DC 20036


www.forestfoundation.org
American Forest & Paper Association


1111 19th ST. NW, Suite 800


Washington DC 20036


www.afandpa.org
Regional
Forest Service Northeastern Research Station


www.fs.fed.us/ne/newtown_square/publications/
Forest Service Southern Research Station
www.srs.fs.fed.us
State

Pennsylvania DCNR Bureau of Forestry


www.dcnr.state.pa.us/forestry/index.aspx
PA Game Commission


www.pgc.state.pa.us/
Pa Department of Environmental Protection


www.dep.state.pa.us/default.htm
Pa Department of Conservation and Natural Resources


www.dcnr.state.pa.us
Pennsylvania Main Homepage


www.state.pa.us
Allegheny National Forest Homepage


www.fs.fed.us/r9/forests/allegheny/ 
Extension Staff Development


http://esd.cas.psu.edu
Penn State Natural Resources Extension
http://rnrext.cas.psu.edu
Penn State Cooperative Extension – Bradford County

http://bradford.extension.psu.edu
Penn State Cooperative Extension – Cambria County


http://cambria.extension.psu.edu/swforester

The Pennsylvania Forestry Association 

http://pfa.cas.psu.edu/


Public Relations


Email:  thepfa@juno.com
Phone:  1-800-835-8065



56 E. Main St



Mechanicsburg Pa 17055

Pennsylvania Forests – Magazine

Jan C. Zinn, Editor



Email:  Janzinn@bigfoot.com
Forest Stewardship Program


Brochure: http://pubs.cas.psu.edu/FreePubs/pdfs/uh138.pdf  

Publications: http://rnrext.cas.psu.edu/stewardship_pubs.htm#stewardship 
Pennsylvania Biodiversity Listserve


to subscribe email:  majordomo@webmail.upb.pitt.edu
Penn State Cooperative Extension Meeting Schedules


www.extension.psu.edu/ExtEdMtgs/

http://www.cas.psu.edu/cgi-bin/calcium.pl?CalendarName=Cambria&Op=ShowIt
Allegheny Plateau Audubon Society

http://www.pitt.edu/~dnicodem/
PA Federation of Sportsmen’s Clubs

http://www.pfsc.org/

Mountain Laurel Chapter of Trout Unlimited


www.mltu.org
Stackhouse Park


http://cambria.sapdc.org/johnstown/cwp/view.asp?a=1219&q=503088

http://homepage.floodcity.net/users/whrc/stackhouse.html
Stonycreek-Conemaugh River Improvement Project (SCRIP)


http://www.amrivers.org/groups/stonycreekconemaughriverimprovement.htm
Other

Cornell University Cooperative Extension


www.dnr.cornell.edu/ext/ext/extdir.htm
Penn State Cooperative Extension – Cambria County


http://cambria.extension.psu.edu
Backyard Wildlife

Internet

Peterson On-Line


www.petersononline.com
Birding


www.birding.miningco.com/hobbies/birding/msub7.htm

Birder’s Resources


www.americanbirding.org/resources/
Bird Monitoring in North America


www.im.nbs.gov/birds.html
Easy to Make Birdfeeders


www.ext.vt.edu/departments/envirohort/articles/misc/brdfdrs.html
Are Forest Songbirds Declining?  Status Assessment from the Southern Appalachians and the Northeastern Forests


www.srs.fs.fed.us/pubs/ja/ja_franzreb003.pdf
Christmas Tree

North Carolina State University


www.ces.ncsu.edu/nreos/forest/xmas/growing/index.htm
Weed and brush control


http://ceinfo.unh.edu/nrnpubs.htm
American Conifer Society


PO Box 3422


Crafton MD, 21114


www.conifersociety.org
Pennsylvania State University Integrated Pest Management


Phone:  1-800-PENN-IPM   (1-800-736-6476)


Fax:  (814)865-1636


phone numbers good from April 1 to July 1 only


www.cas.psu.edu/docs/CASDEPT/IPM/CT-LPM.html
USDA Forest Service Christmas Tree Pest Manual
http://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/misc/xmastree/index.htm
Contact

Pennsylvania State University

Horticulture Dept, Department of Entomology, School of Forest Resources, Department of Plant Pathology or

Soil & Foliage Testing Laboratory:  Phone:   801-863-0841

Dendrology

Oregon State University - Horticulture and Landscape


http://oregonstate.edu/dept/hortl
Virginia Tech. Forest Biology and Dendrology Educational Site


www.cnr.vt.edu/dendro/wwwmain.html
Ohio Public Library Public Network Tree Identification


www.oplin.lib.oh.us/products/tree
Electronic Forest Biology Textbook


www.cnr.vt.edu/dendro/forestbiology/home.htm
DCNR Common Tree Index


www.dcnr.state.pa.us/forestry/commontr/common.htm
Summer Key PA Trees


http://pfa.cas.psu.edu/tree_id.htm 
Plants Database


http://plants.usda.gov 

Bioimages


http://www.cas.vanderbilt.edu/bioimages 

USDA-NRCS Plants Profile


http://plants.usda.gov/intellect.html 

Virginia Tech


http://www.fw.vt.edu/dendro/dendrology/main.htm
Wildflowers of Wendell


http://users.rcn.com/ddawson.massed/wild0032.htm
Education

Penn State School of Forest Resources

http://www.sfr.cas.psu.edu/
Penn State Natural Resources Extension

http://rnrext.cas.psu.edu/
Penn State College of Agricultural Sciences

http://www.cas.psu.edu/
Penn State Cooperative Extension and Outreach

http://www.extension.psu.edu/
Sustainable Forestry Teacher Resource Center


http://sftrc.cas.psu.edu

North Carolina State University


www.ncsu.edu
Ohio State University


http://ohioline.osu.edu/
Penn State University School of Forest Resources


www.sfr.cas.psu.edu
Forest Science Literature


www.forestscience.info
Internet Library


http://nature.org/pressroom/press/press1101.html
Research Database


http://e-answersonline.org
Penn State Library System


http://cat.libraries.psu.edu
Canadian Forest Service Library Network


http://metafore2.nrcan-rncan.gc.ca
USDA Cooperative State Research, Education and Extension Service (CSREES)


1400 Independence Ave, SW, Stop 2201


Washington, DC 20250


www.reeusda.gov
American Forest Foundation


111 19th St. NW, Suite 780


Washington DC 20036


www.forestfoundation.org
Pennsylvania Envirothon
http://www.envirothonpa.org/
Virginia Tech Forest Biology and Dendrology Educational Sites 
http://www.fw.vt.edu/dendro/
Energy

USDA Bioenergy Fact Sheet


www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/publications/facts/html/Bioenergy03.htm
Forest Management

Penn State Natural Resources Extension

http://rnrext.cas.psu.edu/
Pennsylvania Bureau of Forestry

http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/forestry/
U.S. Department of Agriculture


Washington, DC 20250


www.usda.gov
Forest and Tree Health Publications and Fact Sheets


www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/alpha.htm
Free Timberland Investment Evaluation Software


www.cfr.msstate.edu/fwrc/products/software/forval.htm
Free Forest Stewardship Planning Software


www.fs.fed.us/ne/burlington/ned/product.htm
Forest Management Planning


www.wvu.edu/~exten/depts/af/ahc/forestpl.pdf
Forest Management – Developing a Plan to Care for Your Forest


http://ohioline.osu.edu/for-fact/0034.html

Forest Management Alternatives for Private Landowners


www.msucares.com/pubs/publications/pub1337.htm 
Penn State Extension – Cambria County

http://cambria.extension.psu.edu/nresources/ForestManagement.htm

ForestryUSA.com

http://www.forestryusa.com
Invasive Plants


http://cambria.extension.psu.edu/nresources/InvasivePlantsInsects.htm

http://www.invasive.org
Forestry Images


http://www.forestryimages.org/
USFS Stewardship publications and resources


http://www.fs.fed.us/na/durham/coopforest/stewardship/text/publications.shtml
American Tree Farm System

http://www.treefarmsystem.org/
Seedling protection

http://www.treepro.com/
 
http://www.treessentials.com/
Penn State University Forest Land Management Office
http://psuforestmgmt.cas.psu.edu/ForestMgmt.html
BASF Forestry Home Page
http://www.forestryfacts.com/default.asp?page=forestry
 

Dow Agrosciences, Forestry Vegetation Management
http://www.dowagro.com/ivm/forestry/index.htm
 

DuPont Forestry Vegetation Management
http://www.dupont.com/ag/vm/forestry.html
 

Introduction to Weeds and Herbicides
http://pubs.cas.psu.edu/freepubs/pdfs/uc175.pdf
Forest Products and Industry

Great fact sheets on industry, products, and forestry


www.hlma.org
Pennsylvania Forest Products Association

http://www.hlma.org/
Pennsylvania Hardwoods Development Council

http://www.agriculture.state.pa.us/hardwood/site/default.asp
Wood Identification for Kids


www.woodmagic.vt.edu/kids/
Explanation of how volume and value of timber are determined
www.nres.uiuc.edu/outreach/pubs/ifmn/32.pdf
Special Forest Products Website


http://na.fs.fed.us/pubs/misc/flg/
Woodpro – The Pennsylvania Wood Products Productivity Program 
http://woodpro.cas.psu.edu/Homepage.htm
http://woodpro.cas.psu.edu/TechNotes.htm
Penntap – The Pennsylvania Technical Assistance Program
www.penntap.psu.edu
Importation of Logs, Lumber, Other Unmanufactured Wood Products


www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/permits/wood/index.html
American Forest & Paper Association


1111 19th ST. NW, Suite 800


Washington DC 20036


www.afandpa.org
Sustainable Forestry Initiative® of Pennsylvania

http://www.sfiofpa.org/
Northern Tier Hardwood Association

www.ntha.ws
ForestryUSA.com


http://www.forestryusa.com
Forest Taxation

Forest Landowner Tax Council

www.fltc.net/
National Timber Tax Web Site


www.timbertax.org/ 
Income Tax Guide for Woodland Owners


www.extension.umn.edu/distribution/naturalresources/DD3934.html
Timber Taxation: A General Guide for Forestland Owners


http://pubs.cas.psu.edu/FreePubs/pdfs/uh131.pdf

Understanding Forestland Economics

http://wildfire.for.msu.edu/extension/extensio.htm#ECON
Selling Timber: Capital Gains versus Ordinary Income


www.wvu.edu/~exten/depts/af/ahc/capgain.pdf
Casualties, Thefts, and Involuntary Conversions:  Some Income Tax Tips for Woodland Owners


www.forest.wisc.edu/extension/publications/16.pdf

IRS Tree Planting Tax Incentive


www.hcs.ohio-state.edu/ODNR/Landownerasst/tax1.htm
Tree Planting-Reforestation Investment Tax Credit and Amortization


ohioline.osu.edu/for-fact/0027.html

Tree Planting Tax Incentive


www.ag.iastate.edu/departments/forestry/ext/pubs/F-336.pdf
General Forestry

Penn State School of Forest Resources

http://www.sfr.cas.psu.edu/
Pennsylvania Bureau of Forestry

http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/forestry/
To Download Silvah


www.fs.fed.us/ne/warren/silvah.html
Pennsylvania Forestry Association

http://pfa.cas.psu.edu/
Information


www.treelink.org
"Planning for Forest Stewardship: A Desk Guide"


www.fs.fed.us/ne/home/buccowich/pdfs/desk_guide.pdf
Working Forest Conservation Easements


www.naturalresources.umd.edu/Pages/Workingforestfs/Workingforest.htm
Forest Health Amendments – Senate


http://thomas.loc.gov/r107/r107.html
Healthy Forests Restoration Act


www.usda.gov/news/releases/2003/04/0138.htm
Forest and Tree Health Publications and Fact-sheets


www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/alpha.htm
American Forest Foundation


111 19th St. NW, Suite 780


Washington DC 20036


www.forestfoundation.org
Explanation of How Volume and Value of Timber are Determined


www.nres.uiuc.edu/outreach/pubs/ifmn/32.pdf
Penn State Extension Cambria County


http://cambria.extension.psu.edu/second.asp?county=Cambria&table=NatRes

American Chestnut Foundation—Pennsylvania Chapter

http://www.patacf.org/
Insect and Disease Info
DCNR Forestry Pest Management


www.dcnr.state.pa.us/forestry/leaflets/fpmnews.htm
Forest and Tree Health Publications and Fact Sheets


www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/alpha.htm

Images


www.bugwood.org
Maryland Cooperative Extension Home and Garden Information Center - Plant Diagnostics


www.agnr.umd.edu/users/hgic/diagn/home.html
Entomology

www.ento.psu.edu/extension.html
Integrated Pest Management


http://paipm.cas.psu.edu

Phone:  1-800-PENNIPM

Hemlock Wooly Adelgid


www.dcnr.state.pa.us/forestry/woollyadelgid/index.htm

www.ento.psu.edu/extension/factsheets/hemlockwoolly.htm
Asian Longhorn Beetle

www.uvm.edu/albeetle/
Gypsy Moth


www.gypsy-moth.com/index.html
Asian Lady Beetle


www.ento.psu.edu/extension/factsheets/multc_asian_ladybeetle.htm
Home and Garden Information


www.hgic.umd.edu
Invasive Insects


www.ento.psu.edu/extension/invasive/default.htm
Penn State Entomology Extension


www.ento.psu.edu/extension.html
Penn State Department of Entomology

www.ento.psu.edu/extension/fact_sheets.htm
Contact
PSU Plant Disease Clinic


220 Buckhout Labs

University Park, Pa 16802

Landowner Information

Penn State Extension, Southwest PA site


http://cambria.extension.psu.edu/swforester 

USDA Forest Service State and Private Forestry

http://www.fs.fed.us/spf/coop/
Farm Bill


www.usda.gov/farmbill
Replay Farm Bill Implementation Hearing


http://agriculture.senate.gov/
Forest Landowner Tax Council

www.fltc.org
Woodlot Improvement via Fuelwood cutting


http://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/misc/woodlot/woodlot.htm
Forest information for the landowner - when to cut, when to wait, etc


www.ahc.caf.wvu.edu/werc
Hunter Permission forms


www.dgif.state.va.us/forms/PUBR/permission_to_hunt.pdf
Recreation Options for Your Forestland


www.sfrc.ufl.edu/Extension/ssfor4.htm

A Land Owners Guide to Working with Recreationists


www.ces.ncsu.edu/nreos/forest/woodland/won-25.html
Tips for Hunting Leases


www.forestry.uga.edu/warnell/service/library/index.php3?docID=323 
Landowner Liability in Fee-Hunting Enterprises


www.aces.edu/pubs/docs/A/ANR-0553/ 
Deer Herd Management for Landowners


www.wvu.edu/%7Eagexten/wildlife/deermang.htm
Free Timberland Investment Evaluation Software


www.cfr.msstate.edu/fwrc/products/software/forval.htm
Articles of Interest: Penn State Extension, Cambria County


http://cambria.extension.psu.edu/nresources/ArticlesOfInterest.htm

Southwest Forester Newsletter


http://cambria.extension.psu.edu/NResources/AnReport/AnReport02.pdf 
Forest Landowner’s Guide to Internet Resources


www.na.fs.fed.us/pubs/misc/flg/

Pennsylvania Land Trust Association

http://www.conserveland.org/about/
Associations

Allegheny Mountain Woodlands Association

499 Manor Drive, Ebensburg, PA 15931

(Blair and Cambria Counties)

Bradford-Sullivan Forest Landowners’ Association

PO Box 473, Wysox, PA 18854; thebsfla@yahoo.com

Butler County Woodland Owners Association

PO Box 538, Prospect, PA 16052

Central Susquehanna Woodland Owners Association

392 Black Run Road, Bloomsburg, PA 17815

(Columbia, Montour, Northumberland, Snyder, and

Union Counties)

Clarion County Forest Stewardship Council

PO Box 200, Shippenville, PA 16254

Dauphin County Woodland Owners Association

1451 Peters Mountain Rd., Dauphin, PA 17081

Laurel Highlands Forest Landowners Association

499 Manor Drive, Ebensburg, PA 15931

(Fayette and Somerset Counties)

Luzerne County Woodland Owners Association
16 Luzerne Avenue, Suite 200, West Pittston, PA 18643

Lycoming Woodland Owners’ Association

PO Box 235, Montoursville, PA 17703

Mercer County Woodland Owners Association

PO Box 530, Mercer, PA 16137

Mifflin County Forest Landowners Association

152 East Market Street, Suite 100, Lewistown, PA 17044

North Central Forest Landowners Association

PO Box 141, Port Allegany, PA 16743

(Cameron, Elk, McKean, and Potter Counties)

Northwest Pennsylvania Woodland Association

c/o Pete Kost, 1122 Park Ave., Meadville, PA 16335

(Crawford, Erie, and Warren Counties)

Perry-Juniata Woodland Owners Association

RD 1, Box 42-A, Blain, PA 17006

Southeast Forest Resources Association

c/o Carl Martin, 85 Old Dublin Pike, Doylestown, PA 18901

(Bucks and Montgomery Counties)

Southwestern PA Woodland Owners Association

195 E. High Street, Waynesburg, PA 15370

(Greene and Washington Counties)

Susquehanna County Forest Landowners Association

RR 1, Box 25, Thompson, PA 18456

Tioga County Woodland Owners Association

c/o Larry Hutchins, RR 2, Box 167, Knoxville, PA 16928

Wayne-Lackawanna Forest Landowners’ Association

RR#2, Box 2150, Equinunk, PA 18433

Westmoreland Woodlands Improvement Association

Donohoe Center, RR 12, Box 202, Greensburg, PA 15601

Woodland Owners of Centre County

PO Box 1156, State College, PA 16804

Woodland Owners of the Southern Alleghenies

1482 Town Creek Road, Clearville, PA 15535

(Bedford and Fulton Counties)
Video

"Managing Your Woodlot Video Series" (9 videos) and other publications

West Virginia University


http://www.wvu.edu/~exten/depts/af/ahc/respub.htm#purchase
Maps
Pennsylvania Spatial Data Analysis Website (Downloadable maps - must have map viewing software)


www.pasda.psu.edu
GPS information


www.gpsinformation.net

www.trimble.com

www.gpscity.com

www.garmin.com

www.magellangps.com

www.fs.fed.us/database/gps

www.maptech.com

www.delorme.com
Online topographic maps


www.topozone.com
Arial Photographs


http://terraserver-usa.com
How compasses work/Create your own compass


http://science.howstuffworks.com/compass2.htm

http://www.howstuffworks.com/compass.htm
How to use a compass


http://www.learn-orienteering.org/old/lesson2.html

http://www.learn-orienteering.org/old/lesson1.html

http://www.learn-orienteering.org/old/exercise1.html
How to use Topographic map and compass

http://www.jesseshuntingpage.com/topo.html
Hard copies

Pa's Shaded Relief Map and/or Pa's Land Cover Map - to order


PA Bureau of Topographic and Geologic Survey


PO Box 8453


Harrisburg Pa 17105-8453


Phone: (717)787-2169
Pennsylvania Info 

Fact Sheets: Population, employment, income, farm characteristics, farm financial indicators 


www.ers.usda.gov/statefacts
Plant Pathology

Plant protection quarantine


http://esd.cas.psu.edu
Penn State Plant Pathology Extension


www.ppath.cas.psu.edu/ext.html
Home and Garden Information


www.agnr.umd.edu/users/hgic/diagn/home.html
Forest and Tree Health Publications and Fact Sheets


www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/fth_pub.htm 
Contact
USDA Forest Service


Forestry Sciences Laboratory


PO Box 267, Irvine, Pa 16329


Phone:  (814)563-1040
Fax:  (814)563-1048

Rare/Endangered Species or Habitats

Pa's Natural Diversity Inventory


www.dcnr.state.pa.us/forestry/pndi/pndiweb.htm
Pa's Biological Survey


www.dickinson.edu/prorg/pabs/pabs_main.htm 
Vernal Pool Construction


www.southernregion.fs.fed.us/boone/
Chesapeake Bay Program


www.chesapeakebay.net/bayprogram
Red bellied Woodpecker


www.srs.fs.fed.us/pubs/ja/ja_shackelford001.pdf
Forest Management Guidelines for the Provision of Pileated Woodpecker Habitat


www.mnr.gov.on.ca/MNR/forests/forestdoc/guidelines/pdfs/pileated.pdf
Soils

Penn State's Nutrient Management Site


www.das.psu.edu/index.cfm?pagedefs=nutrient/_incpgdefsV6.cfm
Importation of Soils


www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/permits/soil/index.html
Sustainability and Certification

U.S. Department of Agriculture


Washington, DC 20250


www.usda.gov
USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)


PO Box 2890


Washington DC, 20013


www.nrcs.usda.gov
An Introduction to Forest Certification


www.eesc.orst.edu/agcomwebfile/edmat/EC1518.pdf

Understanding Forest Certification


http://sfp.cas.psu.edu/ufc_northeast.htm#ufcnortheast

Certified Wood Products Market


www.certwdmkt.com
Forest Certification in the Northeast and Midwest


www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/fhm/pubs/isthefor_nc/isthefor.htm
FSC/SFI Comparative Analysis


www.merid.org/comparison/
American Tree Farm System

http://www.treefarmsystem.org/
Sustainable Forestry Initiative® of Pennsylvania

http://www.sfiofpa.org/
Timber Harvesting

Free Timberland Investment Evaluation Software


www.cfr.msstate.edu/fwrc/products/software/forval.htm
Penn State Extension, Cambria County


http://cambria.extension.psu.edu/nresources/TimberHarvesting.htm

Pennsylvania Bureau of Forestry

http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/forestry/
Pennsylvania Conservation Districts

http://www.pacd.org/districts/directory.htm
Urban and Community Forestry

Urban and Community Forestry – USDA Forest Service


www.urbanforestrysouth.org
Community and Urban Forestry Publications


http://pubs.cas.psu.edu/commforest.html
Society of Municipal Arborists

www.urban-forestry.com
Urban Forestry Database

http://forestry.lib.umn.edu/bib/urban.phtml
Urban Forestry Series


http://rnrext.cas.psu.edu/PA_urban%20series.htm#pa_urban
Center for Urban Forest Research

www.wcufre.ucdavis.edu

National Arbor Day Foundation
http://www.arborday.org/
Watershed/Water Resources

EPA Watershed Grants


www.epa.gov/newsroom/headline_050203.htm
Water Resources Extension


www.sfr.cas.psu.edu/water/
Penn State Extension, Cambria County
http://cambria.extension.psu.edu/nresources/Water%20Resources.htm
Pennsylvania Organization for Watersheds and Rivers

http://www.pawatersheds.org/
Wildlife and Hunting

Pennsylvania Game Commission

http://www.pgc.state.pa.us/
Ruffed Grouse Society

http://www.ruffedgrousesociety.org/
Photos - 2000 images copyright-free


http://images.fws.gov
Wildlife Habitat Incentives Program - 15-year agreements


www.usda.gov/news/releases/2003/05/0158.htm
Peterson On-Line


www.petersononline.com
Birding


http://birding.miningco.com/hobbies/birding/msub7.htm
Birder’s Resources


www.americanbirding.org/resources/
Bird Monitoring in North America


www.im.nbs.gov/ 
Easy to Make Birdfeeders


www.ext.vt.edu/departments/envirohort/articles/misc/brdfdrs.html
Are Forest Songbirds Declining?  Status Assessment from the Southern Appalachians and the Northeastern Forests


www.srs.fs.fed.us/pubs/ja/ja_franzreb003.pdf
Red bellied Woodpecker


www.srs.fs.fed.us/pubs/ja/ja_shackelford001.pdf
Forest Management Guidelines for the Provision of Pileated Woodpecker Habitat


www.mnr.gov.on.ca/MNR/forests/forestdoc/guidelines/pdfs/pileated.pdf
Penn State Extension, Cambria County


http://cambria.extension.psu.edu/nresources/wildlife%20resources.htm
Hunting Links


www.huntinglinks.com 

Insurance for Hunting Clubs


www.naturalresources.umd.edu/Pages/Insurance.html
Tips for Hunting Leases


www.forestry.uga.edu/warnell/service/library/index.php3?docID3=323 
Landowner Liability in Fee-Hunting Enterprises


www.aces.edu/pubs/docs/A/ANR-0553/ 
Wildlife Diversity


www.extension.umn.edu/distribution/youthdevelopment/DA6340.html
Fundamentals of Deer Harvest Management


www.wvu.edu/%7Eagexten/wildlife/deer.pdf
Deer Herd Management for Landowners


www.wvu.edu/%7Eagexten/wildlife/deermang.htm
An Integrated Approach to Deer Damage Control


www.wvu.edu/%7Eagexten/wildlife/intgdrco.pdf
Plantskydd Deer Repellent


www.treeworld.com
Chronic Wasting Disease


www.aphis.usda.gov/oa/cwd/

www.usda.gov/news/releases/2002/05/0195.htm
Books

"Forest Wildlife-Habitat Relationships: Population and Community Responses to Forest Management"


www.safnet.org (to order)
Wildlife Damage

An Integrated Approach to Deer Damage Control


www.wvu.edu/%7Eagexten/wildlife/intgdrco.pdf
Plantskydd Deer Repellent


www.treeworld.com
Electric Fences for Preventing Browse Damage by White-tailed Deer


www.conserveonline.org/2001/11/b/en/electric_fences.pdf
Wildlife Damage Control: Woodchucks


http://pubs.cas.psu.edu/FreePubs/pdfs/uh092.pdf

An Integrated Approach to Deer Damage Control


www.wvu.edu/%7Eagexten/wildlife/intgdrco.pdf
Wildlife Damage Control Series


http://rnrext.cas.psu.edu/wildlife%20damage.htm#damage-control
Youth Education Resources
Sustainable Forestry Teacher Resource Center


http://sftrc.cas.psu.edu
Easy to Make Birdfeeders


www.ext.vt.edu/departments/envirohort/articles/misc/brdfdrs.html
Forestry Series – From the Woods


http://rnrext.cas.psu.edu/from%20the%20woods.htm#from_the_woods%20

Forestry for Kids

http//ci.fort-worth.tx.us/pacs/fwpacsd/forestry/kids/kids.htm

4-H Forestry: For Kids and Teachers

www.msucares.com/4h_Youth/4hforestry/

Pennsylvania 4-H
http://pa4h.cas.psu.edu/
Conservation and Outdoor Related Links: Forestry: Kids Page

www.conservation.state.mo.us/links/Forestry/Kids_Page/
Smokey Bear Website


www.smokeybear.com
Wood Identification for Kids


www.woodmagic.vt.edu/kids/
Project Wild


http://www.projectwild.org/
Project Learning Tree


http://www.plt.org/

National 4-H Forestry Invitational

www.aces.edu/n4hfi/
Links to other Youth Education materials

http://sftrc.cas.psu.edu/links.htm#links 

Pennsylvania Envirothon
http://www.envirothonpa.org/
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http://cambria.extension.psu.edu/swforester 
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